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BAKER & LAWSON, INC.

ENGINEERS * PLANNERS « SURVEYORS

August 9, 2024

Chad Davenport
Brazoria County
Assistant Director

313 West Mulberry St.
Angleton, TX 77515

Email: CDavenport@brazoriacountytx.gov

RE: Engineering Services
Change Order Hanson Park
Baker & Lawson Proposal No. 15767

Dear Mr. Davenport,

As discussed in your recent meeting with Cedna Engineering, the design of the bridge at Hanson Park
will be modified from a single-lane bridge to accommodate ADA walkway to a reduced width bridge
design. The change order amount for this modification will be $6,600.00.

Please let us know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

<o Qoo

Robin Crouch
Vice President

DOUGLAS B. ROESLER, P.E. - Principal Engineer
4005 TECHNOLOGY DRIVE, SUITE 1530, ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515
(979) 849-6681 o Fax (979) 849-4689

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-825 o Texas Board Of Professional Land Surveying No. 10052500



	Definitions:



